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To the Honorable Brett M. Kavanaugh, as Circuit Justice for the United 

States Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit: 

 

 James Douglas Fox respectfully requests a 60-day extension of time to file its 

petition for writ of certiorari.  This request, if granted, would extend the deadline 

from January 1, 2023, to March 2, 2023.  Mr. Fox will be asking this Court to review 

a judgment of the United States Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit, issued on 

August 29, 2022 (App. 1).  The Sixth Circuit denied rehearing en banc on October 3, 

2022 (App. 28).  The Court’s jurisdiction to review the Sixth Circuit’s judgment rests 

on 28 U.S.C. § 1254. 

 James Douglas Fox requests this extension of time for the following reasons:  

 1.  Counsel for James Douglas Fox, Robyn Beale Williams, has recently had to 

attend to sensitive and serious health issues of a family member which have made it 

difficult for her to prepare the petition for writ of certiorari.  Ms. Williams’ spouse 

was diagnosed earlier in the year with a rare and possibly fatal form of cancer.  After 

multiple surgeries, the cancer was believed to have been fully removed with a small 

chance of spreading.  However, more recently, it was learned that the cancer has, in 

fact, metastasized to multiple areas.  Attending doctors’ appointments and caring for 

her family has taken a considerable amount of time that could otherwise have been 

dedicated to the preparation of the petition for writ of certiorari.  

 2.  In addition to Ms. Williams’ family situation, she is sole counsel on this 

matter and intends to have another lawyer in the firm assist her in preparing the 

petition for writ of certiorari. The new lawyer will need additional time to get up to 

speed on the issues in the case.   
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 For these reasons, James Douglas Fox respectfully requests an extension of 

time to file its petition for writ of certiorari, up to and including March 2, 2023.  

Respectfully submitted, 
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